	


Top Questions and Answers:

Q1.  I forgot my password. Where can I reset?

A. For the quickest reply, do not submit your password reset as a question. Vendors may reset passwords by selecting “Change Password/Email/Phone#” under “User Services” located on the right side of the IBOP homepage or contact the Business Opportunities Support Staff (BOSS) helpdesk (boss@symbolic.com) or call 1-888-414-2677.

Q2.  I am registered and have been on the site previously but now my login is not working…I keep getting the log- in dialogue box. Do I need to re-register?

A. First, verify the way you are typing in your username. The user name is case and space sensitive. For ex. In order for your login to work, (assuming password is correct), the format is Omar Jones or John A O’Neal.  {The user name text is pulled from your registration form, so it would depend on how you typed in your name.} Second, assuming the above has been done, send an email request to (boss@symbolic.com) or call the Support Center 1-888-414-2677.

Q3. Do I need a login to view solicitations? 

A. Yes.  Click on the link below or copy and paste it to your browser’s location bar. https://abop.monmouth.army.mil/busopreg.nsf/webopen?readForm
Q4. The person with IBOP access is no longer with our company. What should I do?

A. First, send an email to the Support Center (boss@symbolic.com) notifying them of the employee who left your company. Second, register yourself as a “new user” registration from the home page of the IBOP. Note: User Account/Registrations is on a per person basis, not per company.  There can be up to 15 registrations for per company.   

        Q5. I received an Email Subscription and the SIC/NAIC code does not fit the exact service that my company provides. What can I do about it?

A.  Standard Industry Codes (SIC) are no longer being actively used, however they are required by FedBizOps for categorization purposes. The North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) code standards are defined by Federal Census Bureau. (http://www.census.gov/epcd/www/naics.html).  Please note that some categories, such as “Housekeeping and Utility Services” cover a broad spectrum of items from laundry to electricity, which may account for receipt of notification of non-related products. It is recommended that Vendors update their profile information to include interested products and services frequently.

         Q6. I received an email notification; how do I retrieve my login information?

A.  The email notification is something totally separate from Registration. You may have registered for a mail subscription without completing a login registration. To access any solicitation, you would need to fill out a Registration form by clicking on ‘New User Registration.’
Q7. I do not know my company’s Duns number to fill out the required field on the registration form. How do I obtain?

A. The “DUNS” number is a Data Universal Numbering System, the Dun & Bradstreet D-U-N-S Number, is the standard for keeping track of the world's businesses. Its unique nine-digit code helps identify and link more than 60 million companies worldwide.  Please click on: https://www.dnb.com/product/eupdate/requestOptions.html to get to the proper website or you can call them by Dialing 1-888-814-1435 between 8am-5pm EST.

Q8.  I do not know if I am registered in the Central Contractor Registration (CCR) database and my link to www.CCR2000.com does not work. How do I verify?

A. The new link to CCR is http://ccr.gov or https://www.ccr.dlis.dla.mil/ccr/scripts/index.html. Registration is mandatory for all contract award recipients for payment processing.

Q9.  I subscribed to receive email notification for a specific solicitation.  I spoke with a Contracting Officer/Contract Specialist and they said there was an Amendment posted recently and I never received an email notification. Why?

 A. We recommend users consistently check the IBOP Website for any updates; email is not to be relied on, as the Government cannot verify the receivers’ Internet traffic and server connections. Simply stated, all interested parties must “check often.”


Q10.  I am looking for a Solicitation DAXXX- XX-X-XXXX, but not sure which command it would fall under. Where can I find help?   

A.  Below is a list of symbols and commands that are listed in the drop down on IBOP Home Page.

	DAAB07
	USACECOM-Fort Monmouth, NJ

	DAAB08
	USACECOM-Base Ops, Ft. Monmouth

	DAAB15
	USACECOM-CAC-Washington

	DAAB17
	USACECOM-Tobyhanna

	DAAB18
	USACECOM-Fort Detrick, MD

	DAAB22
	USACECOM-Europe

	DAAB32
	USACECOM/ NETCOM- Fort Huachuca, AZ

	DW35 / SC01
	USACECOM- Fort Belvoir

	DAAD05 / DAAD13
	Robert Morris Acquisition Center Aberdeen Proving Ground, MD

	DAKF48 / DATM01
	Fort Hood, TX

	DABL03
	Fort Sam, TX

	DAKF61
	Fort McCoy, WI

	DAKF10
	Fort Stewart

	DACA63
	Fort Worth, TX

	
	

	USPFOs
	USPFO by State

	DAHA07
	Delaware

	DAHA30
	New York

	DAHA41
	Texas

	DAHA44
	Virginia

	SOCOM
	

	USZA22 / USZA92 / USZA94 et al
	US Special Operations Command


